

HB0391S02 compared with HB0391S01

~~{Omitted text}~~ shows text that was in HB0391S01 but was omitted in HB0391S02

inserted text shows text that was not in HB0391S01 but was inserted into HB0391S02

DISCLAIMER: This document is provided to assist you in your comparison of the two bills. Sometimes this automated comparison will NOT be completely accurate. Therefore, you need to read the actual bills. This automatically generated document could contain inaccuracies caused by: limitations of the compare program; bad input data; or other causes.

Emergency Medical Services Revisions

2025 GENERAL SESSION

STATE OF UTAH

Chief Sponsor: Hoang Nguyen

Senate Sponsor: Derrin R. Owens

LONG TITLE

General Description:

This bill addresses emergency medical services.

Highlighted Provisions:

This bill:

- grants certain enforcement authority to the Bureau of Emergency Medical Services (bureau);

- requires the Trauma System and Emergency Medical Services Committee (committee) to make an annual recommendation to the bureau regarding the schedule of potential fines that the bureau should ~~{adopt}~~ assess and ~~{enforce}~~ collect;

- requires the bureau to consider the committee's annual recommendation, and to adopt, publish, and enforce a schedule of potential fines for violations by a licensed emergency medical service provider;

- creates the Emergency Medical Services Critical Needs Account;

- requires ~~{any}~~ fines collected to be deposited into the Emergency Medical Services Critical Needs Account; and

- makes technical ~~{and conforming corrections}~~ changes.

HB0391S01

HB0391S01 compared with HB0391S02

Money Appropriated in this Bill:

None

Other Special Clauses:

None

AMENDS:

53-2d-103 , as renumbered and amended by Laws of Utah 2023, Chapters 307, 310 and last amended by Coordination Clause, Laws of Utah 2023, Chapter 307 , as renumbered and amended by Laws of Utah 2023, Chapters 307, 310 and last amended by Coordination Clause, Laws of Utah 2023, Chapter 307

53-2d-105 , as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024, Chapter 506 , as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024, Chapter 506

53-2d-207 , as renumbered and amended by Laws of Utah 2023, Chapters 307, 310 and last amended by Coordination Clause, Laws of Utah 2023, Chapter 307 , as renumbered and amended by Laws of Utah 2023, Chapters 307, 310 and last amended by Coordination Clause, Laws of Utah 2023, Chapter 307

53-2d-604 , as renumbered and amended by Laws of Utah 2023, Chapters 307, 310 , as renumbered and amended by Laws of Utah 2023, Chapters 307, 310

63G-4-102 , as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024, Chapter 147 , as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024, Chapter 147

63J-1-602.1 , as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024, Chapters 88, 501 , as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024, Chapters 88, 501

ENACTS:

53-2d-109 , Utah Code Annotated 1953 , Utah Code Annotated 1953

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the state of Utah:

Section 1. Section **53-2d-103** is amended to read:

53-2d-103. Bureau duties -- Data sharing.

(1) The bureau shall:

(a) coordinate the emergency medical services within the state;

(b) administer and enforce any programs and applicable rules created under this chapter;

HB0391S01 compared with HB0391S02

- (c) establish a voluntary task force representing a diversity of emergency medical service providers to advise the bureau and the committee on rules;
- 43 (d) establish an emergency medical service personnel peer review board to advise the bureau concerning discipline of emergency medical service personnel under this chapter; and
- 46 (e) adopt rules in accordance with Title 63G, Chapter 3, Utah Administrative Rulemaking Act, to:
- 48 (i) license ambulance providers and paramedic providers;
- 49 (ii) permit ambulances, emergency medical response vehicles, and nonemergency secured behavioral health transport vehicles, including approving an emergency vehicle operator's course in accordance with Section 53-2d-404;
- 52 (iii) establish:
- 53 (A) the qualifications for membership of the peer review board created by this section;
- 55 (B) a process for placing restrictions on a license while an investigation is pending;
- 56 (C) the process for the investigation and recommendation by the peer review board; and
- 58 (D) the process for determining the status of a license while a peer review board investigation is pending;
- 60 (iv) establish application, submission, and procedural requirements for licenses, designations, and permits; and
- 62 (v) establish and implement the programs, plans, and responsibilities as specified in other sections of this chapter.
- 64 (2)
- (a) The bureau shall share data related to the bureau's duties with the Department of Health and Human Services.
- 66 (b) The Department of Health and Human Services shall share data related to the bureau's duties with the bureau.
- 68 (c) All data collected by the bureau under this chapter is subject to Title 26B, Chapter 8, Part 4, Health Statistics, including data privacy protections.
- 72 Section 2. Section **53-2d-105** is amended to read:
- 73 **53-2d-105. Committee advisory duties.**
- The ~~[committee]~~Trauma System and Emergency Medical Services Committee created under Section 53-2d-104 shall:
- 74 (1) advise the bureau chief regarding:

HB0391S01 compared with HB0391S02

- 75 (a) licensure, certification, and reciprocity requirements under Section 53-2d-402;
76 (b) designation requirements under Section 53-2d-403;
77 (c) insurance requirements for ambulance providers;
78 (d) guidelines for requiring patient data under Section 53-2d-203;
79 (e) criteria for awarding grants under Section 53-2d-207;
80 (f) requirements for the coordination of emergency medical services and the medical supervision of
emergency medical service providers under Section 53-2d-403;
82 (g) appropriate vendors to establish certification requirements for emergency medical dispatchers;
84 (h) the minimum level of service for 911 ambulance services provided under Section 11-48-103; and
86 (i) rules necessary to administer this chapter, which shall be made by the bureau chief in accordance
with Title 63G, Chapter 3, Utah Administrative Rulemaking Act;
- 88 (2) on or before June 1 of each year, deliver to the bureau a recommended fine schedule, setting forth
the Trauma System and Emergency Medical Services Committee's recommendations, for each type
of violation, regarding the range of potential fines that the bureau should adopt and impose under
Subsection 53-2d-604(3); and
- 92 ~~[(2)]~~ (3) promote the development of a statewide emergency medical services system under Section
53-2d-403.
- 96 Section 3. Section 3 is enacted to read:
- 97 **53-2d-109. Emergency Medical Services Critical Needs Account.**
- 96 (1) There is created within the General Fund a restricted account known as the "Emergency Medical
Services Critical Needs Account."
- 98 (2) The account shall be funded through deposits of:
99 (a) interest earned on the account;
100 (b) appropriations made by the Legislature; and
101 (c) contributions deposited into the account in accordance with Subsection 53-2d-207(3)(g).
- 103 (3) All funds in the account shall be nonlapsing.
- 104 (4) The bureau shall:
105 (a) calculate and allocate for use under Subsection (4)(b) an amount not greater than 25% of the fund
balance, quarterly, as of January 1, April 1, July 1, and October 1 of each year; and
108 (b) use the allocated amount under Subsection (4)(a) to award and fund critical needs grants:
110 (i) in accordance with the criteria and procedures established by administrative rule; and

HB0391S01 compared with HB0391S02

- 112 (ii) during the three-month period ending on the date of the next quarterly allocation under Subsection
113 (4)(a).
- 116 Section 4. Section **53-2d-207** is amended to read:
- 117 **53-2d-207. Emergency Medical Services Grant Program.**
- 116 (1) Funds appropriated to the [department] bureau for the Emergency Medical Services Grant Program
shall be used for improvement of delivery of emergency medical services and administrative costs
as described in Subsection (2)(a).
- 119 (2) From the total amount of funds appropriated to the bureau under Subsection (1), the bureau shall
use:
- 121 (a) an amount equal to 50% of the funds:
- 122 (i) to provide staff support; and
- 123 (ii) for other expenses incurred in:
- 124 (A) administration of grant funds; and
- 125 (B) other bureau administrative costs under this chapter; and
- 126 (b) an amount equal to 50% of the funds to provide emergency medical services grants in accordance
with Subsection (3).
- 128 (3)
- (a) A recipient of a grant under this section shall actively provide emergency medical services within
the state.
- 130 (b)
- (i) From the total amount of funds used to provide grants under Subsection (3), the bureau shall
distribute an amount equal to 21% as per capita block grants for use specifically related to the
provision of emergency medical services to nonprofit prehospital emergency medical services
providers that are either licensed or designated and to emergency medical services that are the
primary emergency medical services for a service area.
- 136 (ii) The bureau shall determine the grant amounts by prorating available funds on a per capita basis by
county as described in bureau rule.
- 138 (c) Subject to Subsections (3)(d) through (f), the [~~e~~ommittee] bureau shall use the remaining grant
funds to award competitive grants to licensed emergency medical services providers that provide
emergency medical services within counties of the third through sixth class, in accordance with
rules made by the [~~e~~ommittee] bureau.

HB0391S01 compared with HB0391S02

- 142 (d) A grant awarded under Subsection (3)(c) shall be used:
- 143 (i) for the purchase of equipment, subject to Subsection (3)(e); or
- 144 (ii) for the recruitment, training, or retention of licensed emergency medical services providers.
- 146 (e) A recipient of a grant under Subsection (3)(c) may not use more than \$100,000 in grant proceeds for the purchase of vehicles.
- 148 (f) A grant awarded for the purpose described in Subsection (3)(d)(ii) is ongoing for a period of up to three years.
- 150 (g)
- [(i)] If, after providing grants under Subsections (3)(c) through (f), any grant funds are unallocated at the end of the fiscal year, the ~~[committee]~~ bureau shall ~~[distribute]~~ deposit the unallocated grant funds ~~[as per capita block grants as described in Subsection (3)(b)]~~ into the Emergency Medical Services Critical Needs Account created under Section 53-2d-109.
- 155 [(ii)] ~~Any grant funds distributed as per capita grants under Subsection (3)(g)(i) are in addition to the amount described in Subsection (3)(b).]~~
- 159 Section 5. Section **53-2d-604** is amended to read:
- 160 **53-2d-604. Discipline of designated and licensed providers -- Penalties.**
- 159 (1) { ~~The~~ } Subject to Subsection (3), the bureau may, with respect to emergency medical service providers, as defined in Section 53-2d-101, excluding emergency medical service personnel: []
- 163 (a) impose a fine; or
- 164 (b) [impose a fine against a licensed emergency medical service provider,] refuse to issue a license or designation or a renewal, or revoke, suspend, restrict, or place on probation, { ~~an~~ } any emergency medical service provider's license or designation, including the license or designation of a non-911 service provider, if the provider has:
- 164 [(a)] (i) failed to abide by terms of the license or designation;
- 165 [(b)] (ii) violated statute or rule;
- 166 [(c)] (iii) failed to provide services at the level or in the exclusive geographic service area required by the license or designation;
- 168 [(d)] (iv) failed to submit a renewal application in a timely fashion as required by department rule;
- 170 [(e)] (v) failed to follow operational standards established by the committee; or
- 171 [(f)] (vi) committed an act in the performance of a professional duty that endangered the public or constituted gross negligence.

HB0391S01 compared with HB0391S02

173 (2)

(a) ~~[An]~~ Except as provided in this chapter, an administrative action to impose a fine or penalty, or to revoke, suspend, restrict, or place a license or designation on probation, shall be done in accordance with Title 63G, Chapter 4, Administrative Procedures Act.

177 (b) Notwithstanding Subsection (2)(a), the department may issue a cease and desist order under Section 53-2d-607 to immediately suspend a license or designation pending an administrative proceeding to be held within 30 days if there is evidence to show that the provider or facility poses a clear, immediate, and unjustifiable threat or potential threat to the public health, safety, or welfare.

182 (3)

(a) The bureau shall:

183 (i) consider the recommended schedule of potential fines received under Subsection 53-2d-105(2) from the Trauma System and Emergency Medical Services Committee; and

186 (ii) by rule on or before August 31 of each year, adopt and publish a schedule setting forth the range of potential fines that the bureau may impose for each type of violation for the annual period beginning September 1 of the current year and ending August 31 of the following year.

190 (b) ~~{ When }~~ In determining the appropriate fine from the published range of potential fines the bureau may impose for a violation, the bureau shall consider any relevant aggravating or mitigating circumstances.

193 (c) The bureau shall deposit any fines collected under this section into the Emergency Medical Services Critical Needs Account created under Section 53-2d-109.

198 Section 6. Section **63G-4-102** is amended to read:

199 **63G-4-102. Scope and applicability of chapter.**

197 (1) Except as set forth in Subsection (2), and except as otherwise provided by a statute superseding provisions of this chapter by explicit reference to this chapter, the provisions of this chapter apply to every agency of the state and govern:

200 (a) state agency action that determines the legal rights, duties, privileges, immunities, or other legal interests of an identifiable person, including agency action to grant, deny, revoke, suspend, modify, annul, withdraw, or amend an authority, right, or license; and

204 (b) judicial review of the action.

205 (2) This chapter does not govern:

206 (a) the procedure for making agency rules, or judicial review of the procedure or rules;

HB0391S01 compared with HB0391S02

- 207 (b) the issuance of a notice of a deficiency in the payment of a tax, the decision to waive a penalty or interest on taxes, the imposition of and penalty or interest on taxes, or the issuance of a tax assessment, except that this chapter governs an agency action commenced by a taxpayer or by another person authorized by law to contest the validity or correctness of the action;
- 212 (c) state agency action relating to extradition, to the granting of a pardon or parole, a commutation or termination of a sentence, or to the rescission, termination, or revocation of parole or probation, to the discipline of, resolution of a grievance of, supervision of, confinement of, or the treatment of an inmate or resident of a correctional facility, the Utah State Hospital, the Utah State Developmental Center, or a person in the custody or jurisdiction of the Office of Substance Use and Mental Health, or a person on probation or parole, or judicial review of the action;
- 219 (d) state agency action to evaluate, discipline, employ, transfer, reassign, or promote a student or teacher in a school or educational institution, or judicial review of the action;
- 222 (e) an application for employment and internal personnel action within an agency concerning its own employees, or judicial review of the action;
- 224 (f) the issuance of a citation or assessment under Title 34A, Chapter 6, Utah Occupational Safety and Health Act, and Title 58, Occupations and Professions, except that this chapter governs an agency action commenced by the employer, licensee, or other person authorized by law to contest the validity or correctness of the citation or assessment;
- 229 (g) state agency action relating to management of state funds, the management and disposal of school and institutional trust land assets, and contracts for the purchase or sale of products, real property, supplies, goods, or services by or for the state, or by or for an agency of the state, except as provided in those contracts, or judicial review of the action;
- 234 (h) state agency action under Title 7, Chapter 1, Part 3, Powers and Duties of Commissioner of Financial Institutions, Title 7, Chapter 2, Possession of Depository Institution by Commissioner, Title 7, Chapter 19, Acquisition of Failing Depository Institutions or Holding Companies, and Chapter 7, Governmental Immunity Act of Utah, or judicial review of the action;
- 239 (i) the initial determination of a person's eligibility for unemployment benefits, the initial determination of a person's eligibility for benefits under Title 34A, Chapter 2, Workers' Compensation Act, and Title 34A, Chapter 3, Utah Occupational Disease Act, or the initial determination of a person's unemployment tax liability;

243

HB0391S01 compared with HB0391S02

- (j) state agency action relating to the distribution or award of a monetary grant to or between governmental units, or for research, development, or the arts, or judicial review of the action;
- 246 (k) the issuance of a notice of violation or order under [~~Title 53, Chapter 2d, Emergency Medical Services Act,~~] Title 19, Chapter 2, Air Conservation Act, Title 19, Chapter 3, Radiation Control Act, Title 19, Chapter 4, Safe Drinking Water Act, Title 19, Chapter 5, Water Quality Act, Title 19, Chapter 6, Part 1, Solid and Hazardous Waste Act, Title 19, Chapter 6, Part 4, Underground Storage Tank Act, [~~or~~] Title 19, Chapter 6, Part 7, Used Oil Management Act, or Title 19, Chapter 6, Part 10, Mercury Switch Removal Act, except that this chapter governs an agency action commenced by a person authorized by law to contest the validity or correctness of the notice or order;
- 255 (l) state agency action, to the extent required by federal statute or regulation, to be conducted according to federal procedures;
- 257 (m) the initial determination of a person's eligibility for government or public assistance benefits;
- 259 (n) state agency action relating to wildlife licenses, permits, tags, and certificates of registration;
- 261 (o) a license for use of state recreational facilities;
- 262 (p) state agency action under Chapter 2, Government Records Access and Management Act, except as provided in Section 63G-2-603;
- 264 (q) state agency action relating to the collection of water commissioner fees and delinquency penalties, or judicial review of the action;
- 266 (r) state agency action relating to the installation, maintenance, and repair of headgates, caps, valves, or other water controlling works and weirs, flumes, meters, or other water measuring devices, or judicial review of the action;
- 269 (s) the issuance and enforcement of an initial order under Section 73-2-25;
- 270 (t)
 - (i) a hearing conducted by the Division of Securities under Section 61-1-11.1; and
 - 271 (ii) an action taken by the Division of Securities under a hearing conducted under Section 61-1-11.1, including a determination regarding the fairness of an issuance or exchange of securities described in Subsection 61-1-11.1(1);
- 274 (u) state agency action relating to water well driller licenses, water well drilling permits, water well driller registration, or water well drilling construction standards, or judicial review of the action;
- 277 (v) the issuance of a determination and order under Title 34A, Chapter 5, Utah Antidiscrimination Act;
- 279

HB0391S01 compared with HB0391S02

- (w) state environmental studies and related decisions by the Department of Transportation approving state or locally funded projects, or judicial review of the action;
- 282 (x) the suspension of operations under Subsection 32B-1-304(3);
- 283 (y) the issuance of a determination of violation by the Governor's Office of Economic Opportunity under Section 11-41-104; or
- 285 (z) a challenge to an aspect of a distribution management plan under Section 73-33-202.
- 286 (3) This chapter does not affect a legal remedy otherwise available to:
- 287 (a) compel an agency to take action; or
- 288 (b) challenge an agency's rule.
- 289 (4) This chapter does not preclude an agency, prior to the beginning of an adjudicative proceeding, or the presiding officer during an adjudicative proceeding from:
- 291 (a) requesting or ordering a conference with parties and interested persons to:
- 292 (i) encourage settlement;
- 293 (ii) clarify the issues;
- 294 (iii) simplify the evidence;
- 295 (iv) facilitate discovery; or
- 296 (v) expedite the proceeding; or
- 297 (b) granting a timely motion to dismiss or for summary judgment if the requirements of Rule 12(b) or Rule 56 of the Utah Rules of Civil Procedure are met by the moving party, except to the extent that the requirements of those rules are modified by this chapter.
- 301 (5)
- (a) A declaratory proceeding authorized by Section 63G-4-503 is not governed by this chapter, except as explicitly provided in that section.
- 303 (b) Judicial review of a declaratory proceeding authorized by Section 63G-4-503 is governed by this chapter.
- 305 (6) This chapter does not preclude an agency from enacting a rule affecting or governing an adjudicative proceeding or from following the rule, if the rule is enacted according to the procedures outlined in Chapter 3, Utah Administrative Rulemaking Act, and if the rule conforms to the requirements of this chapter.
- 309 (7)

HB0391S01 compared with HB0391S02

- (a) If the attorney general issues a written determination that a provision of this chapter would result in the denial of funds or services to an agency of the state from the federal government, the applicability of the provision to that agency shall be suspended to the extent necessary to prevent the denial.
- (b) The attorney general shall report the suspension to the Legislature at its next session.
- (8) Nothing in this chapter may be interpreted to provide an independent basis for jurisdiction to review final agency action.
- (9) Nothing in this chapter may be interpreted to restrict a presiding officer, for good cause shown, from lengthening or shortening a time period prescribed in this chapter, except the time period established for judicial review.
- (10) Notwithstanding any other provision of this section, this chapter does not apply to a special adjudicative proceeding, as defined in Section 19-1-301.5, except to the extent expressly provided in Section 19-1-301.5.
- (11) Subsection (2)(w), regarding action taken based on state environmental studies and policies of the Department of Transportation, applies to any claim for which a court of competent jurisdiction has not issued a final unappealable judgment or order before May 14, 2019.

Section 7. Section 63J-1-602.1 is amended to read:

63J-1-602.1. List of nonlapsing appropriations from accounts and funds.

Appropriations made from the following accounts or funds are nonlapsing:

- (1) The Native American Repatriation Restricted Account created in Section 9-9-407.
- (2) Certain money payable for expenses of the Pete Suazo Utah Athletic Commission, as provided under Title 9, Chapter 23, Pete Suazo Utah Athletic Commission Act.
- (3) Funds collected for directing and administering the C-PACE district created in Section 11-42a-106.
- (4) Money received by the Utah Inland Port Authority, as provided in Section 11-58-105.
- (5) The Commerce Electronic Payment Fee Restricted Account created in Section 13-1-17.
- (6) The Division of Air Quality Oil, Gas, and Mining Restricted Account created in Section 19-2a-106.
- (7) The Division of Water Quality Oil, Gas, and Mining Restricted Account created in Section 19-5-126.
- (8) State funds for matching federal funds in the Children's Health Insurance Program as provided in Section 26B-3-906.

HB0391S01 compared with HB0391S02

- (9) Funds collected from the program fund for local health department expenses incurred in responding to a local health emergency under Section 26B-7-111.
- 347 (10) The Technology Development Restricted Account created in Section 31A-3-104.
- 348 (11) The Criminal Background Check Restricted Account created in Section 31A-3-105.
- 349 (12) The Captive Insurance Restricted Account created in Section 31A-3-304, except to the extent that
Section 31A-3-304 makes the money received under that section free revenue.
- 351 (13) The Title Licensee Enforcement Restricted Account created in Section 31A-23a-415.
- 352 (14) The Health Insurance Actuarial Review Restricted Account created in Section 31A-30-115.
- 354 (15) The State Mandated Insurer Payments Restricted Account created in Section 31A-30-118.
- 356 (16) The Insurance Fraud Investigation Restricted Account created in Section 31A-31-108.
- 357 (17) The Underage Drinking Prevention Media and Education Campaign Restricted Account created in
Section 32B-2-306.
- 359 (18) The Drinking While Pregnant Prevention Media and Education Campaign Restricted Account
created in Section 32B-2-308.
- 361 (19) The School Readiness Restricted Account created in Section 35A-15-203.
- 362 (20) Money received by the Utah State Office of Rehabilitation for the sale of certain products or
services, as provided in Section 35A-13-202.
- 364 (21) The Homeless Shelter Cities Mitigation Restricted Account created in Section 35A-16-402.
- 366 (22) The Oil and Gas Administrative Penalties Account created in Section 40-6-11.
- 367 (23) The Oil and Gas Conservation Account created in Section 40-6-14.5.
- 368 (24) The Division of Oil, Gas, and Mining Restricted account created in Section 40-6-23.
- 369 (25) The Electronic Payment Fee Restricted Account created by Section 41-1a-121 to the Motor
Vehicle Division.
- 371 (26) The License Plate Restricted Account created by Section 41-1a-122.
- 372 (27) The Motor Vehicle Enforcement Division Temporary Permit Restricted Account created by
Section 41-3-110 to the State Tax Commission.
- 374 (28) The State Disaster Recovery Restricted Account to the Division of Emergency Management, as
provided in Section 53-2a-603.
- 376 (29) The Response, Recovery, and Post-disaster Mitigation Restricted Account created in Section
53-2a-1302.
- 378 (30) The Emergency Medical Services Critical Needs Account created in Section 53-2d-109.

HB0391S01 compared with HB0391S02

380 ~~[(30)]~~ (31) The Department of Public Safety Restricted Account to the Department of Public Safety, as
provided in Section 53-3-106.

382 ~~[(31)]~~ (32) The Utah Highway Patrol Aero Bureau Restricted Account created in Section 53-8-303.

384 ~~[(32)]~~ (33) The DNA Specimen Restricted Account created in Section 53-10-407.

385 ~~[(33)]~~ (34) The Technical Colleges Capital Projects Fund created in Section 53B-2a-118.

386 ~~[(34)]~~ (35) The Higher Education Capital Projects Fund created in Section 53B-22-202.

387 ~~[(35)]~~ (36) A certain portion of money collected for administrative costs under the School Institutional
Trust Lands Management Act, as provided under Section 53C-3-202.

389 ~~[(36)]~~ (37) The Public Utility Regulatory Restricted Account created in Section 54-5-1.5, subject to
Subsection 54-5-1.5(4)(d).

391 ~~[(37)]~~ (38) Funds collected from a surcharge fee to provide certain licensees with access to an electronic
reference library, as provided in Section 58-3a-105.

393 ~~[(38)]~~ (39) Certain fines collected by the Division of Professional Licensing for violation of unlawful or
unprofessional conduct that are used for education and enforcement purposes, as provided in Section
58-17b-505.

396 ~~[(39)]~~ (40) Funds collected from a surcharge fee to provide certain licensees with access to an electronic
reference library, as provided in Section 58-22-104.

398 ~~[(40)]~~ (41) Funds collected from a surcharge fee to provide certain licensees with access to an electronic
reference library, as provided in Section 58-55-106.

400 ~~[(41)]~~ (42) Funds collected from a surcharge fee to provide certain licensees with access to an electronic
reference library, as provided in Section 58-56-3.5.

402 ~~[(42)]~~ (43) Certain fines collected by the Division of Professional Licensing for use in education and
enforcement of the Security Personnel Licensing Act, as provided in Section 58-63-103.

405 ~~[(43)]~~ (44) The Relative Value Study Restricted Account created in Section 59-9-105.

406 ~~[(44)]~~ (45) The Cigarette Tax Restricted Account created in Section 59-14-204.

407 ~~[(45)]~~ (46) Funds paid to the Division of Real Estate for the cost of a criminal background check for a
mortgage loan license, as provided in Section 61-2c-202.

409 ~~[(46)]~~ (47) Funds paid to the Division of Real Estate for the cost of a criminal background check for
principal broker, associate broker, and sales agent licenses, as provided in Section 61-2f-204.

412 ~~[(47)]~~ (48) Certain funds donated to the Department of Health and Human Services, as provided in
Section 26B-1-202.

HB0391S01 compared with HB0391S02

414 ~~[(48)]~~ (49) Certain funds donated to the Division of Child and Family Services, as provided in Section
80-2-404.

416 ~~[(49)]~~ (50) Funds collected by the Office of Administrative Rules for publishing, as provided in Section
63G-3-402.

418 ~~[(50)]~~ (51) The Immigration Act Restricted Account created in Section 63G-12-103.

419 ~~[(51)]~~ (52) Money received by the military installation development authority, as provided in Section
63H-1-504.

421 ~~[(52)]~~ (53) The Unified Statewide 911 Emergency Service Account created in Section 63H-7a-304.

423 ~~[(53)]~~ (54) The Utah Statewide Radio System Restricted Account created in Section 63H-7a-403.

425 ~~[(54)]~~ (55) The Utah Capital Investment Restricted Account created in Section 63N-6-204.

426 ~~[(55)]~~ (56) The Motion Picture Incentive Account created in Section 63N-8-103.

427 ~~[(56)]~~ (57) Funds collected by the housing of state probationary inmates or state parole inmates, as
provided in Subsection 64-13e-104(2).

429 ~~[(57)]~~ (58) Certain forestry and fire control funds utilized by the Division of Forestry, Fire, and State
Lands, as provided in Section 65A-8-103.

431 ~~[(58)]~~ (59) The following funds or accounts created in Section 72-2-124:

432 (a) Transportation Investment Fund of 2005;

433 (b) Transit Transportation Investment Fund;

434 (c) Cottonwood Canyons Transportation Investment Fund;

435 (d) Active Transportation Investment Fund; and

436 (e) Commuter Rail Subaccount.

437 ~~[(59)]~~ (60) The Amusement Ride Safety Restricted Account, as provided in Section 72-16-204.

439 ~~[(60)]~~ (61) Certain funds received by the Office of the State Engineer for well drilling fines or bonds, as
provided in Section 73-3-25.

441 ~~[(61)]~~ (62) The Water Resources Conservation and Development Fund, as provided in Section 73-23-2.

443 ~~[(62)]~~ (63) Award money under the State Asset Forfeiture Grant Program, as provided under Section
77-11b-403.

445 ~~[(63)]~~ (64) Funds donated or paid to a juvenile court by private sources, as provided in Subsection
78A-6-203(1)(c).

447 ~~[(64)]~~ (65) Fees for certificate of admission created under Section 78A-9-102.

448

HB0391S01 compared with HB0391S02

[(65)] (66) Funds collected for adoption document access as provided in Sections 78B-6-141, 78B-6-144, and 78B-6-144.5.

450 [(66)] (67) Funds collected for indigent defense as provided in Title 78B, Chapter 22, Part 4, Utah Indigent Defense Commission.

452 [(67)] (68) The Utah Geological Survey Restricted Account created in Section 79-3-403.

453 [(68)] (69) Revenue for golf user fees at the Wasatch Mountain State Park, Palisades State Park, and Green River State Park, as provided under Section 79-4-403.

455 [(69)] (70) Certain funds received by the Division of State Parks from the sale or disposal of buffalo, as provided under Section 79-4-1001.

457 Section 8. **Effective date.**

This bill takes effect on May 7, 2025.

2-26-25 5:30 PM